Lexington-Fayette Urban County Govemment
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Jim Gray David Holmes
Commissioner

Mayor

Memorandum

To: Mayor Jim Gray

unty i
From:

Charles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Division of Water Quality

Date: December 9, 2014

Re: Change Order No. 1 —Town Branch Waste Water Treatment Plant
Vactor Truck Unloading Station (Resolution No. 98-2014)

The purpose of this memorandumn is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of a change order to
the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government (LFUCG) contract with Smith Contractors, Inc for the
Town Branch Waste Water Treatment Plant Vactor Truck Unloading Station project. The change order
modifies the contract by extending the contract term from July 31, 2014 to September 30, 2014 and the
contract amount from $310,000.00 to $391,998.00.

The funds for this change order request will come from the Fiscal Year 2013 Town Branch Wet Weather
Storage Tank project funding.

Questions regarding this agreement should be directed to Chase Azevedo at 258-3425,

pe: Charles H. Martin, Director, Division of Water Quality
Rodney Chervus, Collection and Conveyance Manager, Division of Water Quality
Todd Slatin, Director, Central Purchasing
Rick Day, Construction Manager, Division of Water Quality
Chase Azevedo, Project Engineering Coordinator, Division of Water Quality
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